From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/4/2010 8:47:43 AM

To: '‘pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fw: San Bruno Media Coverage, 7 a.m. Update, Monday, October 4
FYI

From: Molica, Joseph

To: SB FAQ Key Messages Distribution List; SB MRRT; Peterson, Michael R (Corp Security); Foletta,
Joseph

Sent: Mon Oct 04 07:07:19 2010

Subject: San Bruno Media Coverage, 7 a.m. Update, Monday, October 4

San Bruno Media Update
Monday, October 4, 2010
Updated 7:00 a.m.

Summary

Coverage throughout Sunday afternoon and early Monday morning was minimal. The Long
Beach telegram announced a local gathering to talk about gas line safety. An Chio publication
also discussed local pipeline maintenance in reference to San Bruno. A commentary column in
World Daily Net by a Fox news analyst discussed legislation on pipeline safety. Broadcast
coverage on KGO-TV San Francisco featured an interview with a family who lost their home in
the fire.

Developments to Date

O No new developments

Print Media Coverage
8:00 a.m. — 7:00 a.m. Sunday, October 3, 2010 - Monday, October 4,
2010

SB GT&S 0010619
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Long Beach Press Telegram

Gas-blast cleanup moving swiftly

By Staff

October 4, 2010

The Wrigley Association will host the director of the city's Gas and Oil Department tonight to
talk about the safety of the gas lines in connection with the recent explosion in San Bruno.

htto://www.presstelegram.com/news/ci 16245812

World Net Daily

Protect public from oil pipelines

By Ellen Ratner

October 4, 2010

We tend to think of infrastructure as bridges and roads. Now in the 21st century we think of
fiber optics. Rarely do we think of pipelines, and if we do we conjure up images of caribou
keeping warm in winter near the Alaska pipeline. There is another pipeline story. This week
the subject of pipeline safety was the focus of a hearing in the Senate Subcommittee on
Surface Transportation.

In the busyness of the end of summer, few people paid attention to the pipeline accident on
Sept. 9 in San Bruno, Calif. The blast killed seven people, injured many more and destroyed 37
homes. As Mayor Jim Ruane of San Bruno testified, a 44-year-old mother and her daughter
died, leaving behind a father. Another daughter, a 20-year-old woman who was visiting her
boyfriend during a break from work, died and her boyfriend remains in the hospital with
critical burn injuries.

htto://www.wnd.com/index.php ?fa=PAGE .view&pageld=211149

Parkersburg News

Dominion replacing gas lines for $2.5B

By Evan Bevins

October 4, 2010

MARIETTA - Dominion East Ohio is in the midst of a 25-year, $2.5 billion program to replace
about 4,000 miles of the 21,000 miles of natural gas lines in its system, making them more
resistant to corrosion.

Locally, the targeted lines are smaller distribution lines, not the larger transmission pipelines
like the one that exploded Sept. 9 in San Bruno, Calif., causing the deaths of eight people and
destroying dozens of homes.

http://www.newsandsentinel.com/page/content.detail/id/539766/Dominion-replacing-gas-
lines-for--2-5B.htm!?nav=5061

Broadcast Coverage
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http://www.presstelegram.com/news/ci_16245812
http://www.newsandsentinel.com/page/content.detail/id/539766/Dominion-replacing-gas-

NOTE: These video clips are being captured electronically in real time. Cleaner and more
accurate start/stop clips can be collected at a later date.

National Coverage Local Coverage
(None)

Clip

KGO-TV {ABC) CH 7, San Francisco, CA

10/3/2010, 9:00 - 10:00 AM

Coverage begins at :12
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